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Senator Mitchell asked for a brief private meeting with Minister Owen, Secretary
Dalton and myself in the margins of today’s meeting.

He indicated to us in confidence that General de Chastelain felt it might advance the
negotiations if he were to take over responsibility for decommissioning issues.
(Senator Mitchell assumed this approach was based on private contacts by the General
with Mr Ken Maginnis).

Senator Mitchell did not ask us for any reaction, but suggested we should talk it over
with the British side. Senator Mitchell said he for his part was willing to accept the
judgement of the two Governments on any reallocation of roles.

He mentioned that he was uncertain about his own future involvement. He hoped to
be here until the end of the year, and possibly for some little time thereafter. While
everything was deeply uncertain, it was unlikely he could devote to this agenda the
year or more the talks might last.

We said we would discuss it with the British Government, but recalled earlier
discussion that we had agreed 1o the present allocation of roles to meet a
British/Unionist point. We would have preferred then and felt now that the political
person should do the political (i.c., Strand Two role) and the military person the
decommissioning. We would therefore be open to reverting to that M hlt
would not contemplate General de Chastelain having both de '
Strand Two roles. A combination of these two functions was ¢

from several points of view.
We have heard an unconfirmed report (not from Senator Mitchell) th

Chastelain has asked the British for a two year contract. General de C}
not discussed the matter with us. 1

This might be raised by the Tanaiste with Secretary of State on the bs
(a) Wewouldwanttobeﬂexibleonanym‘

(b) We would definitely not wish the dec :
roles combined under General de M(ot,

anyone).

(¢)  Any question of a two year contract would have |
the merits as regards timing. il



